Tiiu Noobel

From: Elen Nurme

Sent: Friday, 18 February 2022 10:12

To: Tiiu Noobel

Subject: FW: Charter of Fundamental Rights

Attachments: EE transmission letter EU Charter.pdf; EE - Signed by ML - EE letter on EU
Charter.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: Algis Kokka <Algis.Kokka@mfa.ee>

Sent: Thursday, February 17, 2022 7:24 PM

To: Andres Kuningas (Rahandusministeerum) <andres.kuningas@fin.ee>; Katri Seier <Katri.Seier@mfa.ee>; Magnus
Urb <Magnus.Urb@mfa.ee>

Cc: Elen Nurme <elen.nurme@mfa.ee>; taavi.kimmel@riigikantselei.ee; Julika Luts <julika.luts@mfa.ee>

Subject: Fwd: Letters to Ministers - Horizontal enabling condition on the effective application and implementation of
the Charter of Fundamental Rights - Ares(2022)1199345

Tere,

Edastan komisjoni kirja seoses MFFi ning ELi pohidiguste hartaga.
Tervitades

Algis

From: Marten Kokk <Marten.Kokk@mfa.ee>

Date: 17 February 2022 at 19:04:13 CET

Subject: Fwd: Letters to Ministers - Horizontal enabling condition on the effective
application and implementation of the Charter of Fundamental Rights - Ares(2022)1199345
To: Algis Kokka <Algis.Kokka@mfa.ece>

Vilisministeerium | Marten Kokk | Marten.Kokk(@mfa.ce

From: EMPL G1 UNIT <empl-gl-unit@ec.europa.cu>

Date: 17 February 2022 at 18:26:08 CET

Subject: Letters to Ministers - Horizontal enabling condition on the effective application and
implementation of the Charter of Fundamental Rights - Ares(2022)1199345

To: Marten Kokk <Marten.Kokk@mfa.ee>

Your Excellency,
Please find attached document Ares (1199345) from the 4 Directors Generals:

Ms Pariat Monique (DG HOME)



Ms Vitcheva Charlina (DG MARE)
Mr Korte Joost (DG EMPL)
Mr Lemaitre Marc (DG REGIO)

Kind regards,

The Secretariat

European Commission

Directorate-General for Employment, Social Affairs and Inclusion
Unit G1 European Social Fund +

Vilisministeerium | Marten Kokk | Marten.Kokk@mfa.ee

From: EMPL G1 UNIT <empl-gl-unit@ec.europa.eu>

Date: 17 February 2022 at 18:26:08 CET

Subject: Letters to Ministers - Horizontal enabling condition on the effective application and
implementation of the Charter of Fundamental Rights - Ares(2022)1199345

To: Marten Kokk <Marten.Kokk(@mfa.ee>

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



